AGUIRRE & SEVERSON, LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Michael J. Aguirre, Esq. 501 West Broadway, Suite 1050
maguirre@amslawyers.com San Diego, CA 92101
Maria C. Severson, Esq. Telephone (619) 876-5364
mseverson@amslawyers.com Facsimile (619) 876-5368

Via E-mail
jennifercampbell@sandiego.gov

July 28, 2020

Honorable Jennifer Campbell, Chairperson
City of San Diego Environment Committee
202 "C" Street, 10th Floor

San Diego, CA 92101

Re: Request for Open Meeting Law Violation be Cured and Corrected
Dear Councilmember Campbell:
Our office represents interested persons under the California Open Meeting Law. We will be
filing a legal action on Thursday July 30, 2020, to obtain a judicial determination that the
resolution the Environment Committee adopted on July 16, 2020, providing for the City to issue
a call for bids for a 20-year electricity franchise agreement is void because it was adopted in
violation of Govt Code § 54952.2(b)(1), which prohibits decisions based on serial meetings.
Please find the Petition and Complaint we propose to file Thursday for the details of the alleged
violations of the Open Meeting Law. We ask that the Environment Committee cure and correct
the Open Meeting Law violation by repealing the subject resolution adopted at the July 26, 2020,
Environment Committee.
Thank you.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Maria C. Severson
Maria C. Severson, Esq.

Encl.
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